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Public Works Department

ADDENDUM NO. 1 — September 9, 2024

Roth Road Pavement Rehabilitation
CIP PS 25-04

This addendum amends the Contract Drawings and Specifications for this project as follows:
Federal Wage Determination 10-Day Check:

General Decision Number: CA20240018 09/06/2024
Superseded General Decision Number: CA20230018
State: California

Copy of Wage Determination can be found at:
https://sam.gov/wagedetermination/CA20240018/19

The following Requests for Information (RFI) have been received by the city, and are followed
by the City’s answer (A):

RFI 1: Page 001000-4, “DBE Program Requirements: Bidders are advised that, as required by
federal law, the city is implementing new Disadvantage Business Enterprise (DBE)
requirements.” Can you please clarify what exactly the city is Implementing as “NEW>*?
A1l: Disregard the word “New”. City is only implementing Disadvantage Business
Enterprise (DBE) per Caltrans Local Assistance Program.

RFI 2: Section 6, Supplemental Conditions, page 6: Contractor shall obtain from the County of
San Joaquin and Encroachment Permit, provided by the County at no cost to the Contractor:
Who is filing for the Encroachment Permit and how much does it cost?
A2: City has applied for the Encroachment Permit and Contractor shall be required to
coordinate inspections with county accordingly.

RFI 3: Will there be a UPRR Permit and Caltrans Permit? If so, who is filing for the permits
and how much does it cost?

A3: City of Lathrop has also applied for an UPRR and Caltrans Encroachment Permit,
which Contractor shall be required to coordinate Inspections for accordingly.
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RFI 4: Refer to Page 00100-4 & 00100-5. Exhibit 15-H stated to be submitted with bid or
within 4 days, while 9-1, 12-B & 15-G states 5 days. Just want to double check these submittal
requirements.

A4: All Caltrans Exhibits Shall be submitted no later than 5-days from Bid Opening date.

When submitting the bid for the project, the Contractor must acknowledge receipt of the
addendum.
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